Mar. 22. 2018 10:10AM No, 4610

SHAWSHEEN VALLEY REGIONAL VOCATIONAL/TECHNICAL SCHOOL
DISTRICT

AGENDA
March 27, 2018 - 7:30 p.m.

. Roll Call - 7:30 p.m.
2. Approval of Bills and Payroll

3. Approval of Minutes of February 27, 2018
4. Correspondence

5. Questions from Residents/Staff

6. Student Representative Report

7. Superintendent’s Report

8. Subcommittee Reports

s  Curriculum Subcommittee
s Personnel Subcommittee

9. OIld Business
e Security Updates

10, New Business
* Proposed School Calendar 2018-2019
¢ School Committee Meeting Date Change
* 2018-2019 School Committee Meeting Dates
* Burlington Housing Authority Request
¢ Director of Support Services Term Extension

11. Executive Session

12, Future Agenda Items
Requests from Committee
Requests from Administration
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I Shawsheen Valley Technical High School }

TO: Town Clerks
Bedford
Billerica
Burlington
Tewksbury
Wilmington 8
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FROM: Karen Faiola

DATE: March 22, 2018
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Please be advised that there will be a meeting of the:

Personnel Subcommittee of the Shawsheen Valley Regional Vocational/Technical
School District Committee on Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. to discuss the
Director of Support Services’ contract.

Shawsheen Valley Regional Vocational/Technical School District Committee on
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 7:30 p.m,

All meetings will take place in the John P, Miller School Committee Room, 100 Cook
Street, Billerica, Massachusetts, unless otherwise noted.




